OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 27, 1961

Douglas k. Florance
323 Simms Butlding
Alduguerque, New Hexico

Rer M,J. Florance #1 Florance Pooled Unit
Section B=30W=11W

Dear Mr. Florance:?

Production recorcs on file indicate that the above well hasnot
produced any gas since prior to January, 1960, As this well Is
located in an area whick is surrounded by producing Fictured Cliffs
wellas It appaars probable that ithe well may hauve Quit producing
decause of well damage. Iy this (s the case it {a possible that
the gas 13 not deing confined tc the Pictured Jliffs formation

or that water from shallower sones may be flooding the gas sand.

We are therefore dirscting that either the well be worked over

and put back on production within 60 days or that it be permanently
plugged and adpandoned according to New Mexico 01l Commiseion rules
and regulations. Notice of Intention to workover or plug and
adandon should bs filed in this office prior to May 26, 1961.

If you have any guestions regarding the above pleaae contact
U8

Yours very truly

ECAtka Zmery C. Arnold ,‘

Supervisor, District #3
og? 0Oti Conservation Commission

Santa Fe, New Mexico
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